MINUTES OF FINANCIAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING OF TEMPERS NO. BMSIC/DRUGS/18-11 (RATE CONTRACT AND SUPPLY OF MALARIA AND DENGUE TESTING KITS AND DRUGS FOR DIFFERENT HEALTHCARE FACILITIES OF STATE OF BIHAR).

Date: 13th September 2019

Venue: BMSICL Conference Hall.

The Financial Evaluation Committee Meeting of Tender No. BMSIC/ DRUGS/18-11 was held on 13th September 2019 under the Chairmanship of Managing Director, BMSICL. The other committee members present in the meeting were:

- 1. Sh. Sheo Nandan Prasad, Assistant Internal Financial Advisor (IFA) of Health Dept., GoB (For IFA).
- 2. Sh. Khalid Arshad, AO, State Health Society, GoB.
- 3. Sh. Rajani Kant, CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL.
- 4. Dr. Vidya pati Choudhary, Principal PMCH, Patna.
- 5. Sh. Ramendra Kumar, GM (Finance), BMSICL.

2. The Details of the invited tender are as follows:

- 1. Tender Reference No. BMSIC/DRUGS/18-11
- 2. Tender floated date- 01/02/2019
- 3. Last date of submission of Online bids- 03/04/2019
- 4. Tender Opening date- 08/04/2019
- 3. Tender has been floated for 4 (four) drugs and 2 (Two) Kits. It was found in online opening that following 11 (Eleven) bidders have participated in the tender: -
 - 1. ADVY Chemical Pvt. Ltd.
 - 2. Aspen Laboratories Private Limited.
 - 3. Avantor Performance Materials India Limited.
 - 4. Mediclone Biotech Private Limited.
 - 5. Meril Diagnostics Private Limited.
 - 6. Recombigen Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.
 - 7. J Mitra and Company Private Limited.
 - 8. SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.
 - 9. Nectar Lifesciences Ltd.
 - 10. Transasia Bio-Medicals Ltd.
 - 11. Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.

4. The summary of bid received status is as follows:

- 1. No Bid received for 4 Drugs i.e., NIT Sl no.1, 2, 3 & 4.
- 2. Multiple Bids received for 2 Kits i.e., NIT Sl. No. 5 & 6.
- 5. It was unanimously decided in tender opening committee meeting dated 08/04/2019 to proceed further for technical evaluation for 2 Kits (NIT S. No. 5 & 6) for which multiple bids have been received and re-tender for the remaining 4 Drugs (NIT S. No. 1, 2, 3 & 4) due to no bid condition.
- 6. The Preliminary Evaluation of technical bids of the above mentioned bidding firms was done by the team of Drug Inspectors deputed at BMSICL. Evaluation sheets were published on the website of BMSICL and Claims/Objections/Clarification were invited vide notice no.724 dated 15.05.2019.



Page 1 of 9





7. After comparison of the clarification received from the bidders in the light of that notice published on website vide notice no. 724 dated 15.05.2019 and close examination of the documents submitted by the bidding firms, the kits wise technical evaluation findings were recorded by the TEC in its meeting dated 30.05.2019 as follows:

S. N	NIT S. N	Name of the Drugs with Specification	Participating Firms	Qualified/ Disqualified	Remarks of TEC
			Advy Chemical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	ОК
			Avantor Performance Materials India Limited	Qualified	ОК
			Aspen Laboratories Pvt Ltd	Decision pending	Product specification & GMI Certificate needs to be verified during factory inspection.
1			J.Mitra & Co. (P) Ltd	Decision pending	Maximum production capacity need to be verified during factor inspection.
			Mediclone Biotech Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	OK
	5	RDT (Bivalent) Malaria Kit for both Pv & Pf test (Antigen based)	Meril Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd	Decision pending	Three years old valid manufacturing license of the quoted product, MSC for last three years GMP/QMS & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate needs to be verified during factory inspection.
	J		Nectar Lifesciences Ltd.	Decision pending	Three years old valid manufacturin license, MSC for last three years & Maximum Production Capacit Certificate need to be verified durin factory inspection.
			Recombigen Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Decision pending	Three years old valid manufacturin license needs to be verified durin factory inspection.
			SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Decision pending	Three years old valid manufacturin license & import license, GMP/COP & Maximum Production Capacit Certificate need to be verified durin factory inspection.
			Transasia Bio-Medicals Ltd	Decision pending	Maximum Production Capacity need to be verified during factor inspection.
			Tulip Diagnostics Pvt Ltd	Decision pending	Three years old valid manufacturing license needs to be verified during factory inspection.
			J.Mitra & Co. (P) Ltd	Decision pending	Maximum Production Capacity need to be verified during factor inspection.
	6	Dengue NS1 Antigen Kit (ELISA Based)	Meril Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd	Decision pending	Three years old valid manufacturing license of the quoted product, MSC for last three years GMP/QMS Maximum Production Capacing Certificate needs to be verified during factory inspection.

Hospital Road, Shastri Nagar, Patna-800 023 Phone/Fax: +91-612 2283287, +91 612 2283288

www.bmsicl.gov.in

Page 2 of 9 <

Bihar Medical Services & Infrastructure Corporation Limited

Bił	nar Medical Services &	& Infrastructure Corporation Lir	BMSICL	
2		SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Decision pending	Three years Walld walld man of a tring taking license & import license, GMP/COPP & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate need to be verified during factory inspection.
		Transasia Bio-Medicals Ltd	Decision pending	Maximum Production Capacity needs to be verified during factory inspection.
		Tulip Diagnostics Pvt Ltd	Decision pending	Three years old valid manufacturing license needs to be verified during factory inspection.

8. It was unanimously recommended by TEC in its last meeting:

a) To carry out the factory inspection of those above-mentioned firms which are technically qualified as well as of those whose technical qualification status depended

upon factory inspection.

b) During the Factory Inspection of the manufacturing unit of the bidding firms, the assigned teams of Drug Inspectors shall be directed to ensure that the firms are manufacturing the RDT (Bivalent) Malaria Kit for both Pv & Pf test (Antigen based) in accordance with the specification as mentioned in the S.O 1352(E) dated 23.03.18 of Department of Health and family welfare of Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Govt. of India.

9. After perusal of the Factory Inspection report, the KIT wise technical evaluation findings have been recorded as follows:

S. N	NIT S. N	Name of the Drugs with Specification	Participating Firms	Recommendation of the TEC before Factory Inspection	Recommendation of the TEC after Factory Inspection
			Advy Chemical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Qualified
		mC.	Avantor Performance Materials India Limited	Qualified	Qualified
		RDT (Bivalent) Malaria	Aspen Laboratories Pvt Ltd	Decision pending (Product specification & GMP Certificate needs to be verified during factory inspection)	Decision pending (As unable to submit pollution control certificate during factory inspection).
	5	Kit for both Pv & Pf test (Antigen based)	J.Mitra & Co. (P) Ltd	Decision pending (Maximum production capacity needs to be verified during factory inspection)	Qualified
1			Mediclone Biotech Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Qualified
4th Flo	oor, Bihar	State Building Con	Meril Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd	Decision pending (Three years old valid manufacturing license of the quoted product, MSC mited for last three years	Disqualified (As unable to submit the maximum production capacity

Phone/Fax: +91-612 2283287, +91 612 2283288

Page 3 of 9

www.bmsicl.gov.in



0	190	ř.	i i			. (A Cout of Pilos undels)
					GMP/QMS & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate needs to be verified during factory inspection).	certi fic ate issued by the a undertace competent authority during factory inspection).
				Nectar Lifesciences Ltd.	Decision pending (Three years old valid manufacturing license, MSC for last three years & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate need to be verified during factory inspection).	Decision pending (As unable to submit pollution control certificate during factory inspection).
				Recombigen Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Decision pending (Three years old valid manufacturing license needs to be verified during factory inspection).	Qualified
HID TO THE PARTY OF THE PARTY O				SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Decision pending (Three years old valid manufacturing license & import license, GMP/COPP & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate need to be verified during factory inspection).	Disqualified (As unable to submit three years old valid manufacturing license during factory inspection).
				Transasia Bio- Medicals Ltd	(Decision pending Maximum Production Capacity needs to be verified during factory inspection).	Disqualified (As unable to submit three years old valid manufacturing license during factory inspection).
		sse.	B.,	Tulip Diagnostics Pvt Ltd	Decision pending (Three years old valid manufacturing license needs to be verified during factory inspection).	Disqualified (As unable to submit three years old valid manufacturing license during factory inspection).
			a.	J.Mitra & Co. (P) Ltd	Decision pending (Maximum Production Capacity needs to be verified during factory inspection).	Qualified
		6	Dengue NS1 Antigen Kit (ELISA Based)	Meril Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd	Decision pending (Three years old valid manufacturing license of the quoted product, MSC for last three years GMP/QMS & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate needs to be verified during factory inspection).	Disqualified (As unable to submit the Three years old valid manufacturing license, MSC for last three years GMP/QMS & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate during factory inspection).
	2	Dibou	State Puilding Con	SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt.	Decision pending (Three years old valid	Disqualified (As unable to submit three

4th Floor, Bihar State Building Construction Cgreporation Limiteshufacturing license & Hospital Road, Shastri Nagar, Patna-800 023
Phone/Fax: +91-612 2283287, +91 612 2283288
Page 4 of 9

www.bmsicl.gov.in



Bihar Medical Services & Infrastructure Corporation Limited

			TICIVID I
1 1		import license,	years oldfyalid manafaffactuningnde
		GMP/COPP & Maximum	license during factory
		Production Capacity	inspection).
		Certificate need to be	
		verified during factory	
		inspection).	
	Transasia Bio- Medicals Ltd	Decision pending (Maximum Production Capacity needs to be verified during factory inspection).	Qualified
		Decision pending (Three years old valid	Disqualified
	Tulip Diagnostics	manufacturing license	(As unable to submit three
	Pvt Ltd	needs to be verified	years old valid manufacturing
		during factory	license during factory
		inspection).	inspection).

- 10. As per the factory inspection reports submitted by the team of Drug inspectors, valid pollution clearance certificate is not available with M/s Aspen Laboratories Pvt Ltd & M/s Nectar Lifesciences Ltd. Hence the TEC recommended to ask for the clarification from the above said bidders. If the satisfactory reply is not received by BMSICL from the concerned bidders within 7 days of issue of this official communication, then the final decision will be taken in accordance with the report submitted by the team of Drug Inspectors.
- 11. Both the concerned firms i.e., M/s Aspen Laboratories Pvt Ltd & M/s Nectar Lifesciences Ltd were intimated accordingly vide letter no. 2794 dated 20.08.2019 to attend today's TEC meeting with original supporting documents to clarify their stand about the non-availability of valid pollution control clearance certificate. M/s Meril Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd., M/s SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt. Ltd., M/s Transasia Bio-Medicals Ltd & Tulip Diagnostics Pvt Ltd were also intimated to attend today's TEC meeting with original supporting documents to justify their grievances in purview of the recommendation of TEC meeting dated 26.07.2019.
- 12. The representative of M/s Aspen Laboratories Pvt Ltd, M/s SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt. Ltd., M/s Transasia Bio-Medicals Ltd., M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt Ltd. & M/s Meril Diagnostics Pvt. were attended TEC meeting dated 27.08.2019 with original supporting documents.
- 13. After perusal of the original supporting documents by the concerned firm, the KIT wise technical evaluation findings by TEC in its last meeting dated 27.08.2019 were recorded as follows:

S.	NIT S. N	Name of the Drugs with Specification	Participating Firms	Recommendation of the TEC before Factory Inspection	Recommendation of the TEC after Factory Inspection	Recommendation of the TEC in today's meeting.
	5	RDT (Bivalent) Malaria	Advy Chemical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Qualified	Qualif

4th Floor, Bihar State Building Construction Corporation Limited

Hospital Road, Shastri Nagar, Patna-800 023

Phone/Fax: +91-612 2283287, +91 612 2283288

www.bmsicl.gov.in

Page 5 of 9



Bihar Medical Services & Infrastructure Corporation Limit
--

Kit for both Pv & Pf test

(Antigen based)

1

astructure corp	oration Limited		BMSIC
Avantor Performance Materials India Limited	Qualified	Qualified	(A Govt, of Bihar underta Qualified
Aspen Laboratories Pvt Ltd	Decision pending (Product specification & GMP Certificate needs to be verified during factory inspection)	Decision pending (As unable to submit pollution control certificate during factory inspection).	Qualified
J.Mitra & Co. (P) Ltd	Decision pending (Maximum production capacity needs to be verified during factory inspection)	Qualified	Qualified
Mediclone Biotech Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Qualified	Qualified
Meril Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd	Decision pending (Three years old valid manufacturing license of the quoted product, MSC for last three years GMP/QMS & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate needs to be verified during factory inspection).	Disqualified (As unable to submit the maximum production capacity certificate issued by the competent authority during factory inspection).	Qualified
Nectar Lifesciences Ltd.	Decision pending (Three years old valid manufacturing license, MSC for last three years & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate need to be verified during factory inspection).	Decision pending (As unable to submit pollution control certificate during factory inspection).	Disqualified (As unable to submit pollution control certificate)
Recombigen Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Decision pendin (Three years old val manufacturing licen needs to be verified during factory inspection).		Qualified	Qualified
SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. struction Corporation	Decision pending (Three years old valid manufacturing license & import license, GMP/COPP & Maximum Production on Licitodactive Certificate	Disqualified (As unable to submit three years old valid manufacturing license during	Disqualified (As unable to submit three

4th Floor, Bihar State Building Construction Corp Hospital Road, Shastri Nagar, Patria-800 023 Phone/Fax: +91-612 2283287, +91 612 2283288 www.bmsicl.gov.in

Page 6 of 9

Bihar Medical Services	& Infrastructure	Corporation Limited
-------------------------------	------------------	---------------------

				need to be verified during factory inspection).	factory inspection).	BMSIC (A) Carts of Richard and entarming license)
			Transasia Bio- Medicals Ltd	(Decision pending Maximum Production Capacity needs to be verified during factory inspection).	Disqualified (As unable to submit three years old valid manufacturing license during factory inspection).	Disqualified (As unable to submit three years old valid manufacturing license).
1			Tulip Diagnostics Pvt Ltd	Decision pending (Three years old valid manufacturing license needs to be verified during factory inspection).	Disqualified (As unable to submit three years old valid manufacturing license during factory inspection).	Qualified
all.			J.Mitra & Co. (P) Ltd	Decision pending (Maximum Production Capacity needs to be verified during factory inspection).	Qualified	Qualified
	6	Dengue NS1 Antigen	Meril Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd	Decision pending (Three years old valid manufacturing license of the quoted product, MSC for last three years GMP/QMS & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate needs to be verified during factory inspection).	Disqualified (As unable to submit the Three years old valid manufacturing license, MSC for last three years GMP/QMS & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate during factory inspection).	Qualified
2	-	Kit (ELISA Based)	SD Biosensor Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Decision pending (Three years old valid manufacturing license & import license, GMP/COPP & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate need to be verified during factory inspection).	Oisqualified (As unable to submit three years old valid manufacturing license during factory inspection).	Disqualified (As unable to submit three years old valid manufacturing license)
			Transasia Bio- Medicals Ltd	Decision pending (Maximum Production Capacity needs to be verified during factory inspection).	Qualified	Qualified
			Tulip Diagnostics	Decision pending (Three years old valid on unatural facturing license	Disqualified (As unable to	Qualified

Hospital Road, Shastri Nagar, Patna-800 023 Phone/Fax: +91-612 2283287, +91 612 2283288 www.bmsicl.gov.in

Page 7 of 9

Bihar Medical Services & Infrastructure Corporation Limited

	billar Medical Services & Illiastractur	e corporation climited	=	BMSICL
1		needs to be verified	submit three was	(A Govt. of Bihar undertaking)
		during factory	old valid	
		inspection).	manufacturing	
			license during	
			factory	
			inspection).	

It was unanimously decided in that TEC meeting to recommend for opening of the financial bids of the above-mentioned qualified firms for the above-mentioned Kits.

- 14. Accordingly, in today's meeting financial bids of all technically qualified firms are opened online on E-Proc.
- 15. After opening of the financial bids (downloaded copies annexed as Annexure I) the rates quoted by the technically qualified bidders are found as following and after comparison of which the bid ranking status is recorded as below: -

S. N	S. N NIT S. Name of the Kits Participating Firm		Participating Firms	Rate as Per Financial Bid	Bid Ranking	
•	N	with Specification	. 0	Rate Per test excluding GST		
			Advy Chemical Pvt Ltd	17.45/-	L8	
			Avantor Performance Materials India Limited	15.1/-	L4	
		RDT (Bivalent) Malaria	Aspen Laboratories Pvt Ltd	16.9/-	L6	
	5	Kit for both Pv & Pf test (Antigen	J.Mitra & Co. (P) Ltd	17/-	L7	
1	TAOK:	based)	Mediclone Biotech Pvt. Ltd	11.25/-	L1	
			Meril Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd	13.99/-	L3	
			Recombigen Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	11.65/-	L2	
			Tulip Diagnostics Pvt Ltd	15.91/-	L5	
			J.Mitra & Co. (P) Ltd	90/-	L2	
2	6	Dengue NS1 Antigen	Meril Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd	4963.2/-	L3	
		Kit (ELISA Based)	Transasia Bio-Medicals Ltd	5900/-	L4	
			Tulip Diagnostics Pvt Ltd	48.96/-	L1	





16. It is therefore unanimously recommended by the Financial Evaluation Committee to issue LoI to M/s Mediclone Biotech Pvt. Ltd for the product RDT (Bivalent) Malaria Kit for both Pv & Pf test (Antigen based) with price of Rs 11.25/- per test and M/s Tulip Diagnostics Pvt Ltd for the product Dengue NS1 Antigen Kit (ELISA Based) with price of Rs 48.96/- per test subject to the condition that the L1 declared price must be lower than the NPPA declared ceiling price.

17. The meeting thus concluded with a vote of thanks.

Sd/(Ramendra Kumar)
GM (Finance) BMSICL, Patna.

Sd/-(Sheo Nandan Prasad) AIFA, Health Dept. Govt. of Bihar

Sd/-(Dr. Vidyapati Chaudhary) Principal, PMCH, Patna. Sd/-(Rajani Kant) CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL, Patna

Sd/(Khalid Arshad)
Administrative Officer, SHSB.

Sd/-(Sanjaya Kumar Singh) Managing Director, BMSICL

